AGENDA
City of Dawsonville Planning Commission Regular Meeting
Monday, October 14, 2019 @ 5:30 pm

Call the Meeting to Order
Roli Call
Invocation and Pledge
Approval of the Agenda
1. Approval of today's agenda.
Approval of the Minutes:

2. Approve the minutes of the City of Dawsonville Planning Commission regular meeting held on
September 16, 2019.

Old Business: None ~
New Business:
3. Discuss training to be provided by City Attorney on December 9, 2019.
Public Hearings
4, ANX-C2000032 and ZA-C2000032: Sachinkumar Patel has petitioned to annex into the city limits of
Dawsonville a portion of TMP 091 012, located at 60 Hwy 136 East and consisting of 5.00 acres, with a
request to rezone from County Zoning of RA (Residential Exurban/Agricultural)) to City Zoning of HB

(Highway Business). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on October 14, 2019 and City
Council on October 21, 2019 and November 4, 2019.

Planning Director Report

Announcements:
¢ The next meeting date for the Planning Commission is scheduled for November 12, 2019 @ 5:30pm.
¢ The City's next food truck night will be November 1%,

Adjournment

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonabfe accommodations in order to allow them fo observe and/or
participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should contact the Clerk
af Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting.




City of Dawsonville
September 16, 2019
Planning Commission Regular Meeting

Planning Commission Chairman Troy Lindsey called the September 16, 2019 City of Dawsonville Planning Commission
regular meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

Present: Planning Commission Members present. Susan Theisen, Anna Tobolski, Matt Fallstrom, and Troy Lindsey. Staff
present: Planning Director Robbie Irvin, Zoning Administrator Nalita Copeland, and City Attorney Kevin Tallant. Councilmen
Caleb Phillips and Stephen Tolson were present as well.

Invocation and Pledge: Stephen Tolson gave the invocation and led the pledge.

Approval of the Agenda: Anna Tobolski motioned to approve the agenda; Susan Theisen seconded the motion; there was
no further discussion; alf were in favor, the agenda was unanimously approved.

Approval of the Minutes:

Anna Tobolski motioned to approve the August 12, 2019 Planning Commission Meeting minutes; Susan Theisen seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion and the minutes were unanimously approved.

Old Business: None

New Business: Public Hearings:

At this time, the agenda was amended fo move ltem # 3 (ZA-C2000023) to the bottom of the agenda due to the applicant
being delayed. Susan Theisen motioned to approve moving Iltem # 3; Anna Tobolski seconded the motion; all were in favor.

The next three items on the agenda are all refated and each one a part of the same project. Some of the information
presented refates fo the entire project while some of the information relates to a specific request.

City Attorney, Kevin Tallant addressed the Planning Commission on ZA-C2000021, VAR-C2000021, and ZA-C000022,
submitted by Fall Leaf Residential LLC. He stated that the project is undergoing a DRI (Development of Regional Impact)
study due to its potential impact on the area outside the city. Following the presentations and public input, the Planning
Commission will need to continue the public hearings on each one until a specific later date. Mr. Tallant recommended a
continuance date of November 12, 2019 to allow enough time for the DRI process.

ZA-C2000021: Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a zoning amendment for a portion of TMP D04 013 and a
portion of D04 021 located at O Hwy 53 East and consisting of 25.7 acres from CIR (Restricted Industrial) to R6

{Multi Family Residential)

Matt Fallstrom motioned to go into public hearing for ZA-C2000021; Anna Tobolski seconded; all were in favor. Public
hearing was opened at 5:36 p.m.

Planning Director, Robbie Irvin presented the staff report. The property is currently zoned CIR and is vacant. The R6
residential project will consist of 150 townhome units; it is surrounded by commercial zoning; the variance request for a
reduction in lot width would allow for more open space; the proposed use is not consistent with the City's comprehensive
plan, however the fikelihood of a large industrial development under the current CIR zoning is marginal at best. Therefore, it
is staff's recommendation that this be approved with the following stipulations:

 Proposed lighting, other than ornamental, shall be full cut off, downlight only, and placed to avoid spillage onto

neighboring properties.
e The commercial fract shall incorporate 50% brick or stone to fagades visible from the public road way.
o Townhomes front fagade shall consist of 80% brick or stone.




Tommy Bames spoke on behalf of the applicant, Fall Leaf Residential LLC. There is a total of 26.7 acres presently zoned
CIR. 75.7 to rezone to R6 for 150 townhomes. They are requesting that one acre be rezoned to CBD for a small retail
commercial project. They have tried to incorporate staff and department recommendations such as sprinklers inside all
townhome units in addition to the ordinance requirements and a gated emergency only entrance/exit on Hwy 9 South to
eliminate cut through traffic; additional parking for guests; and a small amenity area. He added that the development will
have a total of 42% open green space however, the ordinance requires only 25%. The open space at the Hwy. 53 East
main entrance will provide plenty of room for additional DOT right of way, if needed. He feels that this project will be very
good for city and that it will be a more attractive use and more beneficial to the city than any of the allowable uses under the
current CIR zoning.

The Planning Commission asked questions concerning square footage of each unit, price point, traffic study, open space,
etc. Mr. Bames responded that each unit will be between 1500 and 1600 square feet not including garages and they are
hoping to keep the price of each unit under $200,000. They will be feaving the existing heavy tree coverage in the open
green space as much as possible and landscaping areas where the trees must be removed. There has not been a traffic
study done to date. Mr. Irvin stated that this would most likely be addressed by the DRI study.

Ted Bearden, an adjacent property and business owner, would like to see a large commercial development on this property;
something that will enhance the City and attract people into downtown to walk, shop, and eat. He is concerned that the
large residential development will produce an increase in vandalism and foot traffic across his property, as well as create
privacy issues. He does not think this type of development is conducive to the surrounding area. Mike Gaddis, an adjacent
property owner, spoke in opposition with his concerns that the development would not be maintained and would end up
attracting less desirable activities. Dusty Uselton, an adjacent property owner, spoke in opposition with traffic concerns and
the width or size of the units.

Tommy Barnes readdressed the commission in response to the concerns raised. The Hwy 8 South enfrancefexit will be
locked and can be accessed by emergency personnel only. He stated that he has been involved in a lot of commercial
projects and he must disagree that this property is a good site for a commercial development due to its shape, topography,
and depth. Itis not located on a corner and it does not have a lot of road frontage. He feels that the proposed development
is a good use of the property especially in light of what could be developed there under the current CIR zoning. He stated
that other cities are really struggling to obtain more city residential space.

Anna Tobolski motioned to continue the public hearing for ZA-C2000021 until November 12, 2019; Susan Theisen seconded
the motion; alt were in favor.

VAR- C2000021: Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a variance to the minimum ot width from 28 feet to 20
feet for a portion of TMP D04 013 and a portion of D04 021 located at 0 Hwy 53 East and consisting of 25.7 acres.
Hearing Date: Planning Commission — September 16, 2019.

Matt Fallstrom motioned to go into public hearing for VAR-C2000021; Anna Tobolski seconded; all were in favor. Public
hearing was opened at 6:07 p.m.

Planning Director, Robbie Irvin recapped the request for a reduction in the required lot width of 28 feet to 20
feet for the proposed residential townhome development.

Tommy Barnes, representing Fall Leaf Residential LLC presented the request. He stated that the ordinance
requires 28 feet width and they are requesting a reduction to 20 feet. There are very few 28 wide unit
developments on the northside of Atlanta; 20 feet units are more common. Under a R6 zoning, they could huild
20 foot or lower as condos however, they discovered that financing for those types of units are much more
complicated. He feels that this will be a very nice addition to downtown with people living close to the city center
and that is what many cities are trying to accomplish. Anna Tobolski asked Mr. Barnes to clarify the unnecessary
hardship for the 28 feet townhomes. Mr. Bames stated that the minimum requirement for most jurisdictions on the
north side of Atlanta are much smaller. Sue Theisen asked how many units with the required 28 feet width would
fit on the property. Mr. Barnes stated that it would greatly affect the amount of open space and they did not do a




28 ft concept plan. However, he would think that they could still get close to the 150 units, but it would require
taking out a lot of the green space.

- Ted Bearden spoke in opposition, agreeing with Mr. Usetton that 20 feet width is too small.

Anna Tobolski motioned to continue the public hearing for VAR-C2000021 until November 12, 2019; Susan Theisen
seconded the motion; all were in favor.

ZA-C2000022: Fall Leaf Residential LLC has requested a zoning amendment for a portion of TMP D04 013
iocated at 00 Hwy 53 East and consisting of 1.00 acres from CIR (Restricted Industrial) to CBD (Central Business
District) Hearing Date: Planning Commission - September 16, 2019 and City Council September 23, 2019.

Susan Theisen motioned to go into the public hearing for ZA-C2000022; Anna Tobolski seconded,; all were in favor. Public
hearing was opened at 6:15 p.m.

Planning Director Robbie Irvin presented the staff report. The request is to rezone the one-acre parcel to Central Business
District. Two of the stipulations in his approval recommendation pertain to this piece of the project. They are as follows:
Proposed lighting, other than ornamental, shall be full cut off, downlit only, and placed to avoid spillage onto
neighboring properties.
¢ The commercial tract shall incorporate 50% brick or stone to fagades visible from the public road way

Tommy Barnes presented the request on behalf of Fall Leaf Residential LLC and stated that they visualize a small
commercial development with restaurants and other retail to benefit the city residents.

Dusty Uselton asked for clarification on the continued public hearing and R6 zoning. City Attorney, Kevin Tallant,

explained that the public hearing is being continued until November 12, 2019 to allow time for the DRI study fo be

completed. Robbie Irvin explained that R6 is for multi family units such as duplexes, apartments, townhomes, and
condominiums.

Susan Theisen motioned to continue the public hearing until November 12, 2019; Anna Tobolski seconded; all
were in favor.

ANX-C2000024 and ZA-C2000024: The City of Dawsonville has petitioned to annex into the city limits of
Dawsonville the property known as TMP 080 036 003, located at 1000 Cleve Wright Road and consisting of 32.68
acres, with a request to rezone from County Zoning of RA (Residential Exurban/Agricultural)} to City Zoning of
INST (Institutional). Public Hearing Dates: Planning Commission on September 16, 2019 and City Council on
September 23, 2019 and October 7, 2019

Anna Tobolski motioned to open the public hearing for ANX-C2000024 and ZA-C2000024; Mait Fallstrom
seconded; all were in favor., The public hearing was opened at 6:21 p.m.

Planning Director Robbie Irvin presented the request and recommended approval. This property belongs to the
city and includes two city operated well sites.

No one spoke in favor or in opposition of the request.

Matt Fallstrom motioned to close the public hearing for ANX-C2000024 and ZA-C2000024; Susan Theisen seconded,; all
were in favor. The public hearing was closed at 6:22 p.m.

Matt Fallstrom motioned fo approve the request; Anna Tobolski seconded; there was no further discussion; all were in favor.




ZA-C2000023: Aseem Qureshi has requested a zoning amendment for the Tract A of TMP 0928 006 004,
located at 00 Perimeter Road and consisting of 3.008 acres from R1 {Single Family Residential) to HB (Highway
Business). Hearing Date: Planning Commission — September 16, 2019 and City Council September 23, 2019.

Susan Theisen motioned to open the public hearing for ZA-C2000023; Anna Tobolski seconded; all were in favor;
the public hearing was opened at 6:23 p.m.

Planning Director Robbie Irvin presented the staff report. The proposed use will be low impact and should not
interfere with the surrounding residential properties and is consistent with the City of Dawsonville’s
Comprehensive Plan. The Planning and Zoning Department recommends approval with the following stipulations:
e  Any proposed security lighting shall be full cutoff, downlight only and shall be placed to avoid light spillage onto
neighboring properties.
¢ The facility shall not be accessible between 10 p.m. and 7 a.m.

Aseem Qureshi presented his request with plans to construct high end luxury storage units with secure access at
the gate and at each unit, The entrance to the development would be off Hwy 9 with a 10-foot privacy fence,

The commission had questions about the detention pond, climate-controlied units, landscaping, fencing,
impervious surface, building facades, etc.

Mr. Irvin explained to the Planning Commission that many of the issues they are concerned with would be
determined by the City’s Development Regulation requirements during the plan review phase. At this time, a
concept plan is provided only to show what the applicant would like to do if the zoning request is approved.

Anna Tobolski motioned to deny the request due to the proposed high intensity use and incompatibility with the
area; Susan Theisen seconded the motion adding concerns for impervious surfaces and the negative visual; there
was no further discussion; all were in favor of recommending denial of the request.

Planning Director Report: Mr. Irvin had nothing further to report at this time.
Announcements: Chairman Troy Lindsey made the following announcements:

» The next meeting date for the Planning Commission is scheduled for October 14, 2019 at 5:30 pm.
e The next City Food Truck Night will be Friday, October 4, 2019; 5-8 pm

Adjournment: With no further business, Anna Tobolski motioned to adjourn; Susan Theisen seconded; All were in favor.
The meeting was adjourned at 6:54 p.m.

Minutes approved this October 14, 2019.

Troy Lindsey, Chairman Sue Theisen, Commissioner
Anna Tobolski, Commissioner Matt Fallstrom, Commissioner
Vacant

Altested

Nalita Y. Copeland, Zoning Administrator




City of Dawsonville ‘ . .
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 . Annexation Petition

Dawsonville, GA 30534 Phone: | into the
(706) 265-3256 | City of Dawsonville, GA

"~ Annexation # Q. 0032
FEE $250.00 (NONREFUNDABLE) Date Paid 9[i5]14 Cash rfCk# IO

Please Print Clearly ~ ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION AND FEES RECEIVED ? [JYES [INO

Applicant Name(s):_SACHT KumA L PATEL

Mailing Address 2131 HulY § Wohthh  Gity datosenville  state Jazip_Zrs2y
E-Mail Sa@ahﬁgﬁgﬂ‘{ghno.{@m

Applicant Telephone Number(s): _UoU &I | ax®

Property Owner's Name(s): _ MYRNA (€St

Mailing Address .0 ox 331 City_Deiw Seh v ll¢ State g Zip ZoS3Y
E-Mail .
Property Owner’s Telephone Number(s): < 706 el gl

Address of Pr‘QPeF[ty to be Annexed: {0 HwM 13¢ E VACANT LOT
(s]

Shere  PORTFO 2e
Tax Map & Parcel#_©3(-0[ 2 Properly Size in Acres: S A @Z—Survey Recorded in Plat Book # Page #

Land Lot # % %= istrict # ~ 13 Section# 151 Legal Recorded in Deed Book # Page #
1%y 5- 199 \

Current Use of Property: _ &Feridast—/"\ bile lheme

County Zoning Classification: -Qpr City Zoning Classification: HE

Land Use & Zoning Ordinance, Atrticle VII. General Provisions Sec. 708. Annexation:

Any land area subsequently added to the incorporated area of Dawsonville shall automatically be
classified R-1 (single-family residential district) until or unless otherwise classified by amendment to the

official zoning map.
Petition MUST include a completed application with signatures and ALL attachments.
\/ An 8 %2 x 11 copy of the current RECORDED BOUNDARY SURVEY of said property showing
the contiguity of said property to the existing corporate limits of the City of Dawsonville, GA.

A copy of the current metes and bounds LEGAL DESCRIPTION that matches the boundary
survey of the property being annexed.

v Survey must be signed and sealed by a Registered Land Surveyor.
ﬁ[‘jrvey must be signed, stamped recorded by Dawson County Clerk’s Office, Superior Court

1
05/29/2019



City of Dawsonville ! . y
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 i Annexation Petition

Dawsonville, GA 30534 Phone: , into the
(706) 265-3256 | City of Dawsonville, GA

Please answer the following questions to meet and comply with the United States Department
of Justice, Civil Rights Division, Voting Section, Section 5 of the Voting Rights Act.

Intended Use of Land: Residential 2; Commercial

Existing Structure(s) Vacant

Other (specify)
Number of persons currently residing on the property: 1, : VACANT
Number of persons18 years or older: 1 ; Number of persons registered to vote:

. The number of all residents occupying the property:

American Indian Alaskan Native
Asian Pacific Islander
Black, not of Hispanic Origin Hispanic

X White, not of Hispanic Origin VACANT

Please answer the following questions to meet and comply with the U. S. Department of
Commerce, which requires this information to provide Population Estimates.

ARC Population Estimate Information

A. Number of existing housing units: \

B. List of Addresses for each housing unit in the annexed area at the time of the annexation:
o HWM /26 £ Dasowville 2de o %‘Zb}
C. Disposition of existing structures (e.g. to stay the same, be demolished, moved or converted):

Demolish__Of  foved ¢

D. Names of affected Subdivision: ’I\( 6N

E. Name of affected Multi-Family Complex; N e

F. Names of Group Quarters (dormitories, nursing homes, jails, etc.):
Nonrc

G. Names of affected Duplexes: N\D LA

H. Names of Mobile Home Parks: th -




City of Dawsonville i ) .
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 - Annexation Petition

Dawsonville, GA 30534 Phone: il into the

(706) 265-3256 City of Dawsonville, GA

Property Owner(s) Authorization

| / We the undersigned, being the owner(s) of real property of the territory described herein as

SAur oo\-\%w\ oY 0g9\- OV l (O bﬁ,;&' 13 B (Address/Tax Map Parcel) , respectfully
request that the Mayor and City C’ouncnl of the City of Dawsonville, Georgia annex this property into the
City and extend the City boundaries to include the same.

Upon signature of this document, | / We the undersigned certify that all the information provided is true
and accurate to the best of our knowledge.

/ LS f-JL
a7 R
(1) ] Mg (Wead
Pkdperty Owner Signature IProperty Owner Printed Name
(2)
Property Owner Signature Property Owner Printed Name
(1) (\() ; QAcHZ noral- PATE, [
Applicant Signature Applicant Printed Name
(2)
Applicant Signature Applicant Printed Name

Sworn to and subscribed before me

this_| "] dayof _ Septermber 2019 .

Nalita Y. Copeland
NOTARY PUBLIC
Dawson County, Georgia
My Commission Expires

May 15, 2023
My Commission Expires:&[ﬂ%’_@_m Notary Seal
Annexation Application Received Date Stamp: Rec'd_Q l 19 ' 19 Completed Application with Signatures
Rec'd # w w Current Boundary Survey
Rec'd Legal Description

Rec'd_ 1. w ARC Population Estimate Information

Planning Commission Meeting Date (if rezone):__\© [14] 19

Dates Advertised: __ R IQS I 9 ‘

1 Gity Council Reading Date: _ o [21119

2n City Council Reading Date: u! 4 \9 Approved: YES NO
Date Certified Mail to: Q| 20 County Board of Commissioners & Chairman _al2© Gounty Manager 9]ao County Attorney

I__—l Letter Received from Dawson County Date:




City of Dawsonville

415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100 i . .
Dawsanville, GA 30534 Phone: | Zoning Amendment Application

(706) 265-3256

Request # ZA- fls @ ek [1 Condition/Stipulation Change
Original ZA# N [P
Applicant Name(s),__SA cHE¥UVMA PA TEL

Address: 2.(3] MY & NolitH City: wi'l(( e Zip: 9 u 30S3Y
Phone_ fOU KT 1488 CellPhone:_[1 ol K (7 19 E&
Signature(s) /| s Date_ 29 - (T ) 4

Ny
Property Address:__ £ O K UJK‘( 136 E Dauevin e A8 3o S~3"7
Directions to Property from City Hall: i h on A, B T : tn pate 136 E.
Tax Map #5 Rer¢ pDr’dO«DFParceI #_091~0l 2 Current Zoning**: 00‘01\1'(1[ - RA
Land Lot(s):___}47%~14Y District. |75 Section,___ 4
Subdivision Name: XN/4 Lot #

Acres: 5 A f/ _ Curent Use of Property: ML e )/m Me — residence to be mored
Has a past Request of Rezone of this property been made before? N O _If yes, provide ZA # or demalished

The applicant request:

Rezoning to zoning category: H IZ,. Special Use permit for:
Proposed use of property if rezoned is: _(a MM eAC Fq {
If Residential: # of lots proposed M&' Minimum lot size proposed __ ¥ l’ (Include Conceptual Plan)
Is an Amenity area proposed , if yes, what
It Commercial; Total Building area proposed ’r 8 D (Include Conceptual Plan)
Existing Utilities: (utilities readily available at the road frontage) _%‘_ Water_ Sewer Electric % Natural Gas

e
Proposed Utilities: (utilities developer intends to provide) X Water Sewerﬁf mEIectric>Q Natural Gas

Road Access/Proposed Access: (Access to the developmentiaréa will be provided from)
Road name: Type of Surface:

¢ Failure to complete all sections will result in rejection of application and unnecessary delays.
¢ lunderstand that(fagtho appear at a public hearing may result in the postponement or denial of this application.

- G155
Signature of Applicant Date
Office Use Only: M

~ Date Completed Application Rec'd__A l a4 Amount Paid $:Z:§Q + = Check # /Gash

| Date of Planning Commission Meeting: \O‘_ U Dates Advertised: __ 4[93

. Date of City Council Meeting: _ uO\Qy “3 ﬂl‘_’illﬁ Dates Advertised: 9,[33

- Postponed: YES NO Date: Rescheduled for next Meeting: Q
|

Approved by Planning Commission: ~ YES NO Approved by City Council: ~ YES NO ;



(706) 265-3256
Fax (706) 265-4214

i . Suite 100 1
415 Highway 53 E www.dawsonville-ga.gov

Dawsonville, Georgia 30534

September 20, 2019

CERTIFIED MAIL

Mr. Billy Thurmond

Board of Commissioners
Dawson County

25 Justice Way, Suite 2313
Dawsonville, GA 30534

Re:  Annexation of property of Myrma West by Sachikumar Patel; ANX# C2000032; 5 Acre portion of TMP 091 012;
60 Hwy 136 East

Dear Mr. Thurmond,

Please be advised that the City of Dawsonville, Georgia, pursuant to authority vested in the Mayor and Council of the
City of Dawsonville by Article 2, Chapter 36, Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, received a petition to
annex the property referenced above. This annexation petition will be heard during the public hearing segment of the
following City meetings; Planning Commission on October 14, 2019 and City Council on October 21, 2019 and
November 4, 2019. '

This letter has been sent to you by certified mail, return receipt requested, upon receipt of the Annexation Petition of
Sachikumar Patel on behalf of Myma West. Said notice is in compliance with O.C.G.A. §§ 36-36-6, and 36-36-111.
Please see the attached copy of the annexation petition and map of the site proposed to be annexed, which are
included to allow you to identify the subject area, as well as the intended use of the property.

Pursuant to O.C.G.A. § 36-36-113, upon receipt of this notice Dawson County has thirty (30) calendar days to raise
an objection to the proposed use of the above referenced land, and to specify the basis therefore.

Finally, in accord with 0.C.G.A. § 36-36-7, Dawson County has five (5) business days from the receipt of this notice to
notify the City that there are County-owned public facilities within the area proposed for annexation.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter, and | look forward to hearing from you regarding this issue. If |
may be of assistance in this regard or any other, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerel /(‘

Robbie Irvin,
Planning Director

Enclosures
cc: David Headley, County Manager
Dawson County Attorney



g,y
&I a2 - ..
g5l I8 Phmmy o ruwe
aJF = RICHT OF WY .
BFEL Wmt W = LAD Lt S = SERACE PO
02w 9 UL = LMD 40T R [ w PHONE/CTMR BOX
oRFES 3 HJF % NOW CR FORMERLY U6 = UNCERGROAHD
&= W -] WP - TOLWAP / PARGEL N, E0. « SOHER QER-0T
sma= AR3 P08 = PONT OF EGNNNG VB« MACROX
ARG | TS = NOT 10 SCAE 55 = SHNTARY SEWER
Y13 b FF = [ROH PN FOURD 4 = W HOLE
SRR & 75 = % PR SET 7E = FRISHED FLOGR ELIV,
- -2-3¢ 2 COR WCH = LSCOE NONNENY P & FIRE HYDRRAT
so-8 B B = RN et S LIRE
- CIP = CRUP TGP PPE ==P== = PONER UNE
g 2 GP = PP T0P BPE —-S5— = SAMTARY SENER LNE
L 5. POD = SCUNE 700 Pl = SN RO WA
2 F = AWGLE FON FORD “es w TREHOE I0E
] OHP = CORRUEATED METAL PFE —W— = WHIER LIE
Q %P - REWDACED CONC, PPE  ~X-- = FENCE L
H e
= i R
— i —
THIS BLOCK RESERVED FOR THE T e -
- - -
CLERK OF SUPERIOR COURT e j//// 73 - -
. . ~ {6
.

TOTAL =

5.000 ACRES

217,800

APPROY, H)
N
s

RGHT—0F gy 15

. 000 SQUARE FEET

. 4734
RN CARSOMALLE pep Ngs_._..ﬁ_.a, 4

e LD 7 2]
GA Hiyy -
‘?Pmtm <>mwmwru :M%mm\sa
R R .- IS

H1S)

Pt Y IE Y o1y
ST e e
- Gk T praeRE
T e i
' !
v ‘rv..w lllllll i _
\..\\w\ - T A _
. e \\\ x =t
e \\\\ | =
. B J
=
R prusrg z
= "
o ﬁ (DISTURRED) 2 wauts CHpeLAD
= W WETTTINGTON
2 /P oa1-059
W S OB B3, PS 414
2 DS 929, PG 264 ol B I ~ Y OF BANSCHVALLE
E 20N R4 b - =
=2 ! | & =
b4 N B
) ! i ; =
w i | i 5
e A p— — :
T T TwmT T T — — — Ile.illiilwﬂmpl -
1PSHIRE W _ ._.u_w.hge,_.._mﬁ
1
16708, UL ; N 87°21" SER5TW 314.79" | APPROX_ UL
m m S87W 377.26' PR ROT S 8675357 f
. | |
3 @
w,ﬁ _
= ;
=2 _ 3 NP _
g # g - m\oﬁ u.m_.su
= ga 012
& mim sy M B e 687 ACRES OF PAFENT PreaRs &— —r
- ' TRACT REMAMING TRACT RERANING
m IS DA 13, 75 186 0B 13, PG 185
@ 7 JONED: A TONED: RA
| &% 3
R g 2
" ! &

SUBDIVISION SURVEY FOR:

MYRNA WEST

LAND LOTS 193 & 184

NORTH HALF 13TH RISTRICT

18T SECTION

DAWSON COUNTY, GEORGIA

PLAT DATE: AUGUST 1, 201%

REVISIONS:SEPT 20, 2019 - ABJOINER & ZONING
REVISIONS:0CT. 1, 2019 - CITY LIMITS R/W

120

rvevor's Cerdificate
1t is hereby cerlified thot ofl monuments and improvernents shown heceon
gctually exist except o5 ofherwise indicoled ond thot their iocations, size, type.
and  matesal are correctly shown,

?%T§B§§N

GRATHIC SCALE — 1" = 80 — ONE INCE EQUALS SIXTY FEET Regstered Georic land Surveyur 5o, 3056

McCLURE

SURVEYING, ING.
2505 JOHNSON DRIVE - SUITE D

CUMMING, GA 30040

O: {470) 297-5592 O: (770) 889-0281
NATHANEMCCLURESURVEYING.COM
WWW.MCCLURESURVEYING.COM

THS SURVEY D 5 FINDINCS DOES NOT CONSTIUTE A
TRE SEARCH DR TTEE OPMION BY McCLURE SURVEYING,
THC. AS LAND SURVEYORS. ALL DATA USED FOR THE
LOCATION OF PROPERTY LINES, EASEMENTS, ADJOINIKG
OWRERS, ETC. WAS GUNED FROM PUELC RECORDS, THE
CUENT, OR OTR SOURCES AS REFERENCED. MO ABSIRACT
OF THLE OR THLE COMMITMENT, NOR RESULTS OF TIFLE
SEARCHES WERE PROVIDED 7O THE SURVEYOR, UNLESS
GHERWISE MOTED.  GTHER DOCUMENTS OR SHUATIONS WAY
EXIST THAT WOULD AFFECT THIS PROPERTY, AS WITH AMY
LAND FRANSACTION, A TILE SEARCH ANO CERTIFICATE 15
RECHMENDED {8 CONAUNCTION WITH THIS SURVEY, OR “YOu
MUST COHSULT A COWUPETENT TITLE ATTORMEY.

THES SURVEY WAS PREPARED [N CONFORMITY WTH THE
TECHMCAL STANMRDS €F PROPERTY SURVEYS IM GECRGW
AS SET FORTH TH CHAPTER 180-T OF THE RuLES OF
LEOACIA BOARD OF REGISTRATIDN FOR PROFESSIONAL

43=-135=-18, 43~ 15-22.

PROPERTY QWNER ACKNOWLEBGES THAT ANY SEFIIC

SYSTEMS CONFORM T0 ALL SETBACK REQUIREWENTS,
APPROVAL OF PLAT DOES ROT DUARANTLE TRAT ThE
DAWSON COUNTY HEALTK DEPARTWENT WILt
ISSUE A SEPTIC STSYEW PERMIT.

DATE Of SURVEY. JULY £1-12, 2019

THE FIELD DATA UPON WHICH THIS FAAT iS
BASED HAS A CLOGURE PRECISION OF ONE FOOT
IN b/ [DPEH) FEET AN ANGULAR ERROR OF

AND |5 FOUND TO BE ACCURATE 70 WITHN OME
FOOT N _J0B.897  FEET.

BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED OH MNGLES
TURNED FROM & SINGE MAGNEBC OSSERVARON
AND ARE. SUBECT TC RELD CONDEIONS.

VHE EQUIFMENT USED FOR ANCULAR AND
DISTANCE MEASUREMENTS WAS A LEICA ROBOTIC
TOTAL STATON, TSi2.

THS PROPERTY 1§ NOT _ LOCATED WITHN
THE 10D-YEAR FLODO HAZARD AREA AS PER
FLOGD INSURMNCE RATE MAP NO.
JJI08SCOIN3C , DATED 4-4-18 &
JIIRCOIONC | WED 4518

NOTES & REFERENCES

1. TAX MaAP/PARCEL
PiO #091-012

2. PARCEL IS ZONED RA
3. BSETBACKS

FRONT - 50 FEET

SIDE - 20 FEET

REAR - 35 FEET
. PLAT BODK 33 PAGE 249
. PLAT 800K 33 PAGE 276
. PLAT BOCK 34 PAGE 205
. PLAT BOOK 78 PAGE 101

RS

JOB NO. 19187




LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
MYRNA WEST
POM/P#091-012

ALL THAT TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN LAND LOTS 193 & 194, OF THE
NORTH HALF OF THE 13™ DISTRICT, 1ST SECTION, OF DAWSON COUNTY,
GEORGIA, AND BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT AN IPF 5/8” ROD BEING THE CORNER COMMON TO LAND LOTS 193,
194, 246, & 247, THIS BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING;

FROM SAID TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING,
THENCE North 87 DEGREES 21 MINUTES 58 SECONDS West
FOR A DISTANCE OF 377.26 FEET TO A IPS#4RB;

THENCE North 01 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 40 SECONDS West FOR A DISTANCE OF
236.28 FEET TO AN IPF-#5RB ON THE SOUTHERLY R/W OF GA HWY #9 (80° R./W);
THENCE ALONG SAID R/W, North 68 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 44 SECONDS East
FOR A DISTANCE OF 246.76 FEET TO A IPS#4RB AT THE INTERSECTION WITH THE
SOUTHWESTERLY R/W OF GA HWY #136 (100’ R/W);

THENCE ALONG SAID R/W, South 84 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 25 SECONDS East
FOR A DISTANCE OF 510.85 FEET TO A IPF#4RRB;

THENCE LEAVING SAID R/W, South 08 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 02 SECONDS West
FOR A DISTANCE OF 282.97 FEET TO A IPS#4RB;

THENCE South 86 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 57 SECONDS West
FOR A DISTANCE OF 314.79 FEET TO AN IPF 5/8”ROD,

THIS BEING THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING,

THENCE SAID TRACT HAVING AN AREA OF 217,800.00 SQUARE FEET~5.000 ACRES.

1|Page




i IqCI“d_S

K

S Aue PDH'\WDA oY
™ 09 Ol

QH“j Zoning Map



doyy Buvez byvooy

160 dVIN S e e 110z Aenuer —.@O s 1
Z91 10 001 sPey = N % T en—i m s ﬂw el SBYE 1= zu_..ﬂsmwn.sl.,m
A ) LG T ] [T £ El aHny HeH F0¥TIA UMD

e £ N VID¥039 ‘ALNNOD NOSMVA BB B HE S A rmmen B e D




City of Dawsonville
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100
Dawsonville, GA 30534 [ INVOICE # )

ATTN: Beverly Banister, City Clerk l 12000173 J

{706)265-3256

INVOICE DATE: 09/18/19
DUE DATE: 10/18/19

ACCOUNT ID: P-000459 PIN: 707872

PATEL SACHINKUMAR
60 HWY 136 EAST
DAWSONVILLE GA, 30534 PERMIT INFORMATION
PERMIT NO: C2000032
LOCATION: 60 HWY 136 EAST
OWNER: PATEL SACHINKUMAR

[ QUANTITY/UNIT SERVICEID  DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE ' AMOUNﬂ

Permit No: C2000032

1.0000 P-0154 ANNEXATION 250.000000 250.00
Permit No: C2000032

1.0000 P-0129 Zoning Request to HB 500.000000 500.00
Permit No: 2000032

5.0000/ACR p-0132 Zoning Request to HB per Acre 50.000000 250.00
Permit No: C2000032

3.0000/EA P-0155 CERTIFIED MAIL FEE 6.800000 20.40

Permit No: C2000032

TOTAL DUE: $1,020.40
Prn Payment: 09/18/19 CK 1017 -1,020.40
BALANCE: 50.00

PAYMENT COUPON - PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION ALONG WITH YOUR PAYMENT

City of Dawsonville INVOICE #: 12000179
415 Highwav 53 East, Suite 100 DESCRIPTION: Permit No: £2000032
Dawsonville, GA 30534 ACCOUNT ID: P-000459 PIN: 707972
DUE DATE: 10/18/19
. TOTAL DUE: $0.00

PATEL SACHINKUMAR
60 HWY 136 EAST

DAWSONVILLE GA, 30534




